Angela Gaubert

From: Kevin Moore

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:39 PM

To: Michelle Impastato

Cc: Michelle O'Daniels; Angela Gaubert; Michael Palamone; Miles Bingham; Caitlyn Sailor
Subject: Re: NEW Work Order | Public Works: 2024-200

No Parking Signs have been installed 2 on Almedia Plantation near Johnson and another on the corner of
Johnson at Almedia Plantation. 2 pictures attached
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Sent from my SCP iPhone

On Jan 13, 2025, at 3:20 PM, Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

Kevin,
Do you know the status of below request?
Thankyou,

Michelle Impastato
Council Secretary
St. Charles Parish Council

Ph: 985-783-5125
P.O. Box 302 / 15045 River Road Hahnville, LA 70057
Email: mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net

Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Kevin Moore <kmoore@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>; Caitlyn Sailor <csailor@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Michelle O'Daniels <modaniels@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: RE: NEW Work Order | Public Works: 2024-200

See screenshot from our system
<image001.png>

Kevin D. Moore

St. Charles Parish Public Works
Quality Assurance Department
Office — 985-783-5102

From: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:34 AM

To: Caitlyn Sailor <csailor@stcharlesgov.net>; Kevin Moore <kmoore @stcharlesgov.net>

Cc: Michelle O'Daniels <modaniels@stcharlesgov.net>; Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: NEW Work Order | Public Works: 2024-200

Public Works Department,
Please see attached work request associated with Ordinance. No. 24-11-7.

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

From: Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: FW: NEW Work Order | Public Works: 2024-200

Angela Gaubert

Council Administrative Aide II

St. Charles Parish Council

Office of the Council Secretary — Michelle Impastato
15045 Highway 18

Hahnville, LA 70057

985-783-5000 Ext. 5231

Email: agaubert(@stcharlesgov.net
NOTE: Please be aware that receipt and/or response to this email may be considered a PUBLIC RECORD.

From: Laserfiche Notification <donotreply@laserfiche.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:28 AM

To: Angela Gaubert <agaubert@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: NEW Work Order | Public Works: 2024-200

A new Work Order has been created by Angela Gaubert
Department: Public Works

Work Order No: 2024-200

Subject: Install signage

A copy of this Work Order has been attached for your records.

Laserfiche Notification Service



